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From: Lamore, Peter .

. ’

Hi Simona,

| spoke to our DTC contact person in BD regarding our DTC questions. However, | didn’t get any clear
answers. The only piece of advice was to find out if MSIL (which | believe clears the IA business trades)
participates in DTC. If you have a contact person at DTC, | will call them to find out the answers to our
questions. Also, we could ask Bernie to explain the processing of the IA business trades during testimony and
then go to DTC after the testimony. Any thoughts?

Peter
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